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DIVISION MEMORANDUM 

No. 545 s. 2022 

To: Maria Eva S. Edon, Ph.D., CID Chief 
Samanira N. Saripada, PSDS, DAC 

Public Schools District Supervisors/Coordinating School Principals 

MEP Focal Persons for Regions 1 and 2 

Division ALIVE Composite Team 

ALIVE Implementing School Headds 

ALIVE Teachers 

This Division 
OA:hadAaN 

From: EDIdBERTO L. OPLENARIA, ED.D, CESO V 

Schools Division Superintendent 

Subject: CORRIGENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM NO. 489 S. 2022 

RAWATUN 2022: DIVISION SEARCH FOR OUTSTANDING ASATIDZ, 

PERMANENT ALIVE TEACHERS AND ALIVE IMPLEMENTING SCHOOL 

HEADS 

Date: November 15, 2022 

1. This Office announces the Division Search for Outstanding Asatidz, Permanent 

ALIVE Teacher and ALVE Implementing School Heads based on Division 

Memorandum No. 489, s. 2022 is rescheduled on December 10, 2022 at 

Evergreen Garden, Esperanza, Bacolod, Lanao del Norte. 

2. All other items in the aforementioned Memorandum remain the same. 

3. Immediate dissemination and compliance of this Memorandum is desired. 
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